
Agenda subject to change prior to meeting 
 

- Discussion 
 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR and CITY COUNCIL  

May 8, 2025 
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers 
1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 
 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PLEDGE 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1. Recognition of Police Certification 
2. Recognition of Staff Graduates 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- April 10, 2025 
b. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- April 24, 2025 
c. Auburn Station Townhome East- Sarah McQuade 
d. National Public Works Week Proclamation- Iris Akridge 
e. Davenport Financial Agreement- Michael Parks 
f. Raw Water Storage Pond Piping- Phase A Change Order- Jim Aton 

 
4. Proposed FY2026 Budget Schedule- Michael Parks  
5. Lions Club Construction- Michael Parks 
 
CITIZEN COMMENTS  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Page 1 of 5  

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF AUBURN 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

MEETING IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
April 10, 2025 

6:00 PM 
Council Chambers 

1 Auburn Way 
Auburn, GA 30011 

 
 Present: Mayor Pro Tem:       Jamie L. Bradley 
 Council Member:                   Robert L. Vogel  

Council Member:                   Taylor J. Sisk  
Council Member:                   Joshua Rowan 
 
City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Marc Pharr, Staci Waters, Chief Hodge 
 
Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson, Sarah McQuade 

Mayor Pro Tem Bradley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley gave the pledge. 
Pastor Marshall Clack gave the Invocation. 
 
 
Council Reports and Announcements 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for Council Reports and Announcements. There were none. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for a motion to open the Public Hearing regarding the Rezoning of 100 Lyle 
Road and 0 Main Street. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to open the public hearing. 
Second by Council Member Rowan 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for any discussion, there was none. Votes were taken with all members 
present voting yes. 
 
Item 1.: The Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked Sarah McQuade, City Planner, to present the Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road 
and 0 Main Street.  
Sarah McQuade: Presented the Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in favor of the Rezoning of 



Page 2 of 5  

100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street. 
Stephanie Denniss with MBC Developers- gave details on the planning of the development of this property. 
Stacey Evans, 211 Kennedy Sells Rd, Auburn, GA 30011 Spoke on behalf of the development.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley opened the floor for ten minutes for public comments in opposition to the 
Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street. 
Jill Lyle Dill, 1310 Dee Kennedy Rd, Auburn, Ga 30011, Spoke opposed to the development. 
Beth Lyle Magness, 120 Buena Vista St. Winder, GA 30011, Spoke opposed to the development.  
April Maddox, 126 Lyle Rd, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke opposed to the development. 
Whitney Bishop, 1378 6th Ave, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke opposed to the development. 
Nathan Dill, 126 Lyle Rd, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke opposed to the development.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for a motion to close the Public Hearing for the Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road 
and 0 Main Street. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to close the Public Hearing for the Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road 
and 0 Main Street. 
Second: by Council Member Sisk 
Votes were taken with all members present voting yes. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for Citizen Comments on the consent agenda items.  
Rob Yoe, 1531 Wynfield Dr, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke on the rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main 
Street. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for any need to amend the agenda. 
Council Member Vogel asked to remove the Item G 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan. 
 
Item 2: Consent Agenda 
a. Council Business Meeting Minutes- March 13, 2025 
b. Council Special Called Meeting Minutes- March 13, 2025 
c. Council Special Called Meeting Minutes- March 27, 2025 
d. Council Workshop Meeting Minutes- March 27, 2025 
e. Council Member Appointment to RGS Downtown Development Advisory Board 
f. Safe Digging Month 
g. 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan 
h. College Street Extension 
i. Change Order for Water Treatment Plant 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for a Motion to approve the consent agenda minus item G 
Motion: Made by Council Member Sisk to amend the agenda 
Second: Made by Council Member Vogel 
All Approved. 
  
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to add Item G 6th Street Dog Park Conceptual Plan 
to the April 24 Workshop Mayor and Council Meeting.    
Second: by Council Member Rowan 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for any discussion. Michael Parks asked to take it back to the Parks and 
Leisure to see if they review what we currently have for the dog park.  
No votes were taken and will be reviewed by Parks and Leisure. 



Page 3 of 5  

. 
 
 
VOTING ITEMS 
 
Item 3: The Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street 
Sarah McQuade Presented 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for a motion to approve the Planned Unit Development District Ordinance 
Amendment with staff recommended changes. 
Council Member Rowan made a Motion approved the Rezoning of 100 Lyle Road and 0 Main Street with 
conditions to make sure there would be an eight-foot fence on the developer’s side of the buffer and cypress 
trees along Lyle property, the green space remains the same, there are only 52 attached homes, and 120 ft 
between the detached homes.  
Second: Made by Council Member Sisk 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for any discussion, Council Member Sisk asked if the 
variance request was removed from the motion.  
Votes were taken Council Members Rowan and Sisk voting yes and Council Members 
Vogel Voting no.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for Citizen comments. 
Charles Brant, 1396 3rd Street, Auburn, GA 30011, Asked to tap into City Sewage at the Whistle Stop 
Shops. 
Shelia Hawthorne, 1270 Atlanta Hwy, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke regarding The Gathering.  
Rob Yoe 1531 Wynfield Dr, Auburn, GA 30011, spoke on the Water Treatment Facility. 
Cathrine Rowan, 319 Wyngate, Auburn, GA 30011, Spoke about the proposed Bio-dump.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Made by Council Member Vogel to adjourn. 
Second: By Council Member Rowan. 
Mayor Pro Tem Bradley asked for any discussion. There was none. Votes were taken with all members 
present voting yes. Meeting adjourned. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Read and approved this ___________ Day of May 2025 
  
Attest: 
 
 
 ___________________________________________________ 
 Mayor Richard E. Roquemore



MAYOR              CITY COUNCIL 
Rick E. Roquemore   Robert L. Vogel III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR      Jamie l. Bradley 
Michael Parks                Joshua Rowan 

CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP MEETING 

April 24, 2025 
6:00 PM 

Council Chambers  

1 Auburn Way 

Auburn, GA 30011 

Present: Mayor: Richard Roquemore  

Council Member:           Robert L. Vogel 

Council Member: Taylor J. Sisk 

Council Member: Jamie L. Bradley (by phone) 

Council Member: Joshua Rowan 

City Staff in Attendance: Michael Parks, Staci Waters, Brooke Haney, Iris Akridge 

Also in Attendance: Jack Wilson 

Mayor Roquemore called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Council Reports and Announcements 

Mayor Roquemore asked for Council Reports and Announcements. 

Staci Waters announced the upcoming Auburn Ever After on May 3rd, Farmers Market will start 

May 6 and is held every Tuesday from 4:00pm -7:00pm, and Food Truck Friday is on May 9th.  

Item 1: Final Plat 

Sarah McQuade Presented 

Placed on May 8, 2025, Council Business Agenda 

Item 2: National Public Works Week Proclamation 

Iris Akridge Presented 

Placed on May 8, 2025, Council Business Agenda 

Item 3: Polaris at Auburn Holdings, LLC Stormwater Fee Requested 

Jack Wilson Presented 

The Applicant’s representative did not appear. Will be placed on the agenda at a future meeting. 



Item 4: Davenport Financial Agreement 

Michel Parks Presented 

Placed on May 8, 2025, Council Business Agenda 

Item 5: Raw Water Storage Pond Piping- Phase A Change Order 

Jim Aton Presented 

Placed on May 8, 2025, Council Business Agenda 

Mayor Roquemore asked if there were any citizen comments. There were none. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Read and approved this Day of May 2025 Attest: 

Mayor Richard E. Roquemore 



AGENDA ITEM: c  

TO:

FROM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Counc il

Sarah McQuade 
City Planner  

April 24, 2025 

PURPOSE:  Final Plat Approval of Auburn Station Townhome East 

BACKGROUND: The applicant is requesting final plat approval for Auburn 
Station Townhome East pursuant to the requirements of Chapter 16 – 
Development Regulations of the City of Auburn. The following final plat has been 
reviewed and determined to be in compliance with Sec. 16.20.070 – Approval of 
Final Subdivision Plat. As such, it is ready to be signed by the mayor for recording 
with the Barrow County Clerk of Court. 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the final plat as presented by staff. 

FUNDING: 
N/A 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



MEMO | Harmony Phases 2A & 2B Final Plat Approval | 1 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 
CITY OF AUBURN 

1369 FOURTH AVENUE 
AUBURN, GA 30011 

PHONE: 770-963-4002 
www.cityofauburn-ga.org 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mayor & Council 

FROM:  Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

DATE: April 24, 2025 

RE: Auburn Station Townhome East Final Plat 

Dear Mayor & Council, 

The applicant is requesting approval of a final plat approval for Auburn Station Townhome East, pursuant 

to Chapter 16 – Development Regulations of the City of Auburn.  

PROPOSAL: 

The purpose of the final plat is to record the subdivision of the subject property into 78 townhome lots, 

community open space, and a commercial outparcel. The proposed subdivision is compliant with Chapter 

16 – Development Regulations of the City of Auburn. 

BACKGROUND / CURRENT ZONING:  

The subject parcel totals 13.23 acres in area and is zoned PSV: Planned Suburban Village. This property was 

originally rezoned in 2008 and the plan was amended in 2021.  

ANALYSIS: 

Per Sec. 16.20.070 – Approval of Final Subdivision Plat, the approval of the final plat shall reflect the owner's 

certification that all site work and construction has been accomplished according to the terms of approved 

plans and permits, and that all facilities intended for maintenance, supervision and/or dedication to the 

public are in compliance with appropriate standards, regulations, codes and ordinances. 

Staff has reviewed the final plat for compliance with the above referenced regulations, ordinances, 
and conditions of zoning, and has found it to be compliant. 



MEMO | Harmony Phases 2A & 2B Final Plat Approval | 2 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends APPROVAL of the final plat for Auburn Station Townhome East on the findings that the 

proposed subdivision meets the minimum district standards of the PSV: Planned Suburban Village district 

and is compliant with Sec. 16.20.070 – Approval of Final Subdivision Plat. 













AGENDA ITEM NO:   ____D________ 

TO:  

FROM:   

DATE: 

MAYOR & COUNCIL 

Iris Akridge – Public Works Director 

May 8, 2025 

PURPOSE: To proclaim Proclamation #  the week of May 18 thru May 24, 2025, as 
National Public Works Week, "People, Purpose, Presence" in the City of Auburn, Georgia.  

BACKGROUND: National Public Works Week has been celebrated during the third week in May 
since 1960.  In 1962 President John F. Kennedy signed the Presidential Proclamation.   

This year’s theme, “People, Purpose, Presence,” highlights three cornerstone ideals that motivate 
public works professionals to serve in their communities every day. Meeting the needs of people is 
what gives public works its sense of purpose. Many times, public works professionals will never 
meet those whose lives have been impacted because when things are going right, no one knows 
that public works is there. Yet, with or without fanfare, Public Works is ever present, working in the 
background to advance quality of life for all. 
FUNDING: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION:  To approve Proclamation #  proclaiming the week of May 18 thru    
May 24, 2025, as National Public Works Week, "People, Purpose, Presence." in the City of 
Auburn, Georgia. 

MAYOR 
Richard E. Roquemore 

 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel, III 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Proclamation #

WHEREAS public works professionals focus on infrastructure, facilities, and services that are of vital 
importance to sustainable and resilient communities and to the public health, high quality of life, and well-
being of the people of Georgia; and 

WHEREAS these infrastructure, facilities, and services could not be provided without the dedicated efforts of 
public works professionals, managers, and employees from state and local governments and the private 
sector, who are responsible for rebuilding, improving, and protecting our nation’s transportation, water 
supply, water treatment, and solid waste systems, public buildings, and other structures and facilities 
essential for our citizens; and,

WHEREAS it is in the public interest for the citizens, civic leaders, and children in Georgia to gain knowledge 
of and maintain a progressive interest and understanding of the importance of public works and public works 
programs in their respective communities, 

WHEREAS, the American Public Works Association has celebrated the annual National Public Works Week 
since 1960,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA, we do 
hereby designate the week of May 18 - 24, 2025 as National Public Works Week; we urge all people to join 
with representatives of the American Public Works Association and government agencies in activities, 
events, and ceremonies designed to pay tribute to our public works professionals, managers, and employees 
and to recognize the substantial contributions they make to protecting our national health, safety, and quality 
of life. 

DONE at the City of Auburn, Georgia this ______________ the day of ________ 2025. 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 
Richard E. Roquemore, Mayor Robert L. Vogel, III - Council 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 
Taylor J. Sisk - Council  Jamie L. Bradley - Council

____________________________ Attest:  
Joshua Rowan - Council  ______________________________

Michael E. Parks, City Administrator



AGENDA ITEM: EE 

TO:  

FROM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Council 

 Michael Parks, City Administrator 

May 8, 2025 

PURPOSE:  To seek assistance from Davenport Financial Services. 

BACKGROUND: The City of Auburn Water Treatment/Reservoir Project has 
received the bids for the final stages of construction which will move the final 
phases. That portion of the project will begin work in the quarry pit (future 
reservoir). The bids were less than expected. To close out the project, staff believe 
the assistance from Davenport and the issuance of water revenue bonds will 
adequately cover the remaining cost. The bonds do not count against the current 
debt margin of the city. The bonds allow for easier allocation of funds for closeout 
than our current GEFA financing.  

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the assistance of Davenport Financial 
Services for bond issuance to close out the WTP/RWSP project.  

FUNDING: None 

ATTACHMENTS: Auburn Water Treatment Project Cost Estimate Breakdown 

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 1

FFINANCIALL ADVISORYY SERVICESS AGREEMENTT 

This Financial Advisory Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered into as of ____________, 2025 between 
the CITYY OFF AUBURN,, GEORGIAA (the “City”) and DDAVENPORTT && COMPANYY LLC (“Davenport”). The basis of the 
compensation for engagements under this Agreement is anticipated to be hourly, flat fee or other arrangement to 
be mutually acceptable and agreed upon by the City and Davenport.

In accordance with Rule G-23 of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board, Davenport is required to have a 
written agreement with the City disclosing the financial advisory services it will provide and the basis of its 
compensation.

Davenport & Company LLC proposes the following Scope of Services and Fee Arrangements for the City. 

Scopee off Servicess –– Non-Transactionall Services:: 

Davenport shall provide non-transactional services including financial planning, policy development and services 
related to debt planning. The services provided pursuant to this Scope of this Agreement shall include, but not 
necessarily be limited to the following:

1. Provide pertinent advice and counsel to the City concerning developments in the financial community in
general and municipal finance in particular, to enable the City to remain in the best possible financial
position;

2. Assist the City in the development, review and enhancement of Financial and Debt Policies and
Administrative Procedures and periodically review these policies with recommendations for improvement;

3. Prepare financial modeling/presentations for Staff and City Council meetings, public hearings and/or
referendums (i.e. Cash Flow Model);

4. Develop a debt capacity/affordability analysis to permit matching of existing and proposed debt service
requirements with available resources;

5. Provide debt service schedule(s) reflecting varying interest rates, issue size and maturity structures as they
are needed for related financial planning;

6. Develop financial analysis programs and models to be used in conjunction with the City’s capital planning
and financing programs;

7. Work with the City to develop options, plans and strategies for future financing needs;

8. Maintain close liaison with Moody's Investors Services, Inc., S&P Global, Fitch Ratings and/or other
applicable credit rating agencies and provide recommended approaches to strengthening the City's credit
position in advance of any formal rating discussions;

9. Review current debt structure, identifying strengths and weaknesses of structure so that future debt issues
can be structured to maximize ability to finance future capital needs, including but not limited to, periodic
review of existing debt for the possibility of refunding debt to provide the City with savings;

10. If requested, attend meetings with City staff and officials including attendance at City Council meetings and
staff meetings;



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 2

11.Assist the City in developing a Comprehensive Plan of Finance(s) that takes into consideration the existing
and potential revenue sources that will accommodate the City's project(s) while minimizing budgetary
impacts and maintaining / enhancing the financial strength of the City; and,

12.Assistance with enterprise fund long-term financial planning and cash flow modeling.

13.Review and Advise on special projects involving the City’s finances as requested; and

14.Provide such other financial advisory services deemed appropriate by the City

Scopee off Servicess – Transactionn Relatedd Services:: 

Upon request of the City, Davenport shall provide Transaction Related Services. For each financial transaction, the 
services to be provided may include, but not be limited to the following:

1. Assist the City in the execution of the Comprehensive Plan of Finance include provided recommendations
related to the following:

a) Timing and structure of the debt issuance.

b) Recommendation on Method of Sale (i.e. Direct Bank Loan vs. Public Sale).

c) Preferred Credit Structure (i.e. Revenue, Intergovernmental Agreement, GO, Installment Sale, etc.).

d) Consult with the City Staff, City Council, Bond Counsel, and City Attorney as required, attend City
Council meetings to discuss the financing as requested.

2. Prepare a detailed financing calendar to ensure the transaction is priced and closed in time to meet the
City’s financing needs, maximize cost savings and take advantage of interest rates. The financing calendar
will include required notices, City Council or Conduit Issuer actions, public hearings (if necessary), Rating
Agency timing (if necessary), and other financing milestones.

3. In cooperation with City Staff and the City Council, Bond Counsel, assist in reviewing the necessary
documentation as it relates to financial terms and details of the Bonds such as;

a) Bond Resolution.

b) Issuance / Sale Resolutions.

c) Preliminary / Final Official Statement (Public Offering only).

d) Other related financial documentation.

4. For a DDirectt Bankk Loann transactionss only: Conduct a Request for Proposal (“RFP”) process to obtain
financing proposals from local, regional and national financial institutions:

a) Establish terms and conditions for the RFP that are consistent with the needs of the City.

b) Prepare the RFP and distribute to the active local, regional, and national banks.

c) Contact potential bidders to discuss the RFP requirements and assist potentials bidders with the
due diligence process, as applicable, to maximize the number of bidders.

d) Prepare a summary analysis of each proposal such that issuance costs, interest rates, terms, and
conditions of each proposal can be easily compared to support the City in making their selection of
the winning proposal.

e) Negotiate final terms and conditions of the proposals as necessary, potentially including:



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 3

i. Call provisions (Prepayment Terms)

ii. Closing requirements

iii. Other terms and conditions, as applicable

f) Review documentation related to financial terms of the bank loan.

g) Model the proposed financing and produce schedules outlining sources and uses of funds, debt
service, yield calculations and other schedules necessary for bond counsel.

h) Coordinate with Bond Counsel/City Attorney on all aspects of the closing process including the
validation proceedings.

5. For a PPublicc Bondd Issuee only: Assist in preparing for and conducting the public sale of securities, including:

a) Advise the City on the most advantageous financial structuring plan for the bonds, on bonding
provisions of the issue, debt service structure, and on the sale of bonds.

b) Assist in the selection of the paying agent, bond registrar, construction fund custodian, and other
financial intermediaries, as necessary.

c) Coordinate aspects of the rating agency interactions, including:

i. Schedule the rating agency meetings / calls.

ii. Prepare a comprehensive rating agency presentation on behalf of the City to be used as the
basis for discussion with the rating agencies. This presentation will incorporate financial,
economic, demographic and economic development-related information specifically
coordinated to help position the City to receive favorable rating agency feedback.

iii. Assist with the preparation for the rating agency meetings / calls, including working to
prepare those individuals directly and indirectly involved with the ratings process to help
ensure a positive interaction that maximizes the City’s opportunity to benefit from the rating
agency interaction.

iv. Coordinate any required follow-up correspondence between the rating agencies and the City
to help ensure a complete ratings process.

v. Interface with the rating agencies on the City’s behalf to coordinate the drafting and
publication of the City’s official rating reports.

d) Review bond related documentation and pricing parameters.

e) Identify key bond covenant features and advise on provisions to be included in bond resolutions
regarding security, creation of reserve funds, flow of funds, redemption provisions, and additional
parity debt test, as necessary.

f) Model the proposed bond issue and produce schedules outlining sources and uses of funds, debt
service, yield calculations and other schedules necessary for bond counsel.

g) Provide market related insights as to issuance timing and debt service structure.

h) Consult with Bond Counsel and the City on proposed and actual changes in applicable tax laws and
financial market changes that could affect the bond issue.



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 4

i) Provide Pricing Oversight - NNegotiatedd Transactionss onlyy (iff markett conditionss warrant):

1) Develop an Underwriting RFP and distribute to the underwriting firms.

2) Draft a matrix comparing the proposals for review by the Financing Staff.

3) Prepare a recommendation via the matrix for selection of the best underwriting proposal that
serves the needs of the City.

4) Develop a Pre-Pricing Book that includes key market trends, preliminary pricing indications from
the Underwriter, and comparative pricings from similar transactions.

5) Monitor the Underwriter's orders received on the day of pricing and negotiate pricing
adjustments with the Underwriter as necessary.

6) Assist and advise the City in negotiations with the underwriting firm(s) regarding fees, pricing of
the bonds and final terms of any security offering.  Provide insight that the pricing of the bonds
is fair and reasonable based on existing market conditions.

j) Coordinate with Bond Counsel/City Attorney on all aspects of the closing process including the
validation proceedings.

Compensationn 

Non-Transactional Servicess 

At the City’s discretion, non-transactional services may be requested from time to time and will be billed at the 
hourly rates below (subject to adjustment based upon CPI). While not required, addendums outlining any additional 
scope of services may be prepared with the basis of the compensation for these engagements anticipated to be 
hourly (using the rates below), flat fee or other arrangement to be mutually acceptable and agreed upon by the City
and Davenport.

Senior Vice President $350

First Vice President $325

Vice President $300

Associate Vice President $275

Analyst $250

At such other frequency as requested by the City, Davenport will receive from the City compensation for the non-
transactional services as requested by the City and billed in accordance with this agreement or any addendum.
The City agrees to pay for non-transactional services satisfactorily performed or provided in accordance with the 
addendum. AAss agreed,, uponn byy thee Cityy andd Davenport,, thesee feess cann bee incorporatedd alongg withh thee Transactionn 
Relatedd Servicess feess addressedd beloww andd cann bee paidd fromm transactionn proceeds.

[Remainderr off Pagee Intentionallyy Leftt Blank]] 



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 5

IIss Transactionn Relatedd Servicess  

Davenport’s proposed transaction fee is inclusive of all services requested as outlined in Scope of Services -
Transaction Related Services. In addition, DDavenport’ss feee mayy bee paidd fromm thee bondd proceeds.

1. For direct bank loan notes, bonds or any other types of debt instruments, the compensation
would be in the range of $40,000 – $90,000 per transaction (subject to adjustment based on
CPI); and,

2. For public market issuance of notes, bonds or any other types of debt instruments, the
compensation would be in the range of $75,000 - $150,000 per transaction (subject to
adjustment based on CPI).

The Transaction Related Services fee shall be finalized and negotiated prior to the completion of the transaction
and shall be based on the size and complexity of the proposed issuance, amongst other items.

Additionall Feess andd Expensess 

Davenport will charge an additional fee equal to 4% of our compensation. Additionally, reasonable and necessary 
direct out-of-pocket expenses (e.g. mileage, meals, lodging) shall be billed at cost. Davenport will strive to limit 
direct expenses where possible while still providing for the timely and professional delivery of the services. 

Termm andd Termination:: 

This Agreement shall remain in effect until such time that it is terminated by either party. Either party may terminate 
this Agreement with 30-day written notice. If any party terminates this Agreement as set forth above, it is 
understood and agreed that the only amount due to Davenport will be for services provided and expenses incurred 
through the date of termination.

Cityy off Auburn,, Georgia Davenportt && Companyy LLC

_______________________________ _______________________________

Name: _________________________ Courtney Rogers

Title: __________________________ Senior Vice President

Date: __________________________ Date: April 4, 2025



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 1

SSupplementall Financiall Advisoryy Servicess Agreementt 

This Supplemental Financial Advisory Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into as of ___________, 
2025 between the CCITYY OFF AUBURN,, GEORGIA (the “City”) and DDAVENPORTT && COMPANYY LLCC (“Davenport”) and is 
specific to certain financial advisory services related to the deliverables described below. The Agreement will serve 
as a supplemental agreement to our Financial Advisory Agreement dated _______, 2025.

Davenport proposes the following Scope of Services and Compensation for the City. 

Comprehensivee Financiall Review andd Capitall Planningg Analysis:: 

Davenport will develop a Comprehensive Financial Review for the City’s ongoing General Fund and Utility Enterprise 
Funds which will include, but not be limited to:

1. Assess the City’s Historical Financial Performance with respect to operations, debt-related and capital funding
activities, and fund balance position over the past 5 years in order to determine cash-flow trends and historical
fiscal strengths / vulnerabilities;

2. Review and discuss existing Financial Polices / Procedures and recommend potential additions and
enhancements as appropriate for the City.

3. Review details of the City’s most recent credit rating report and create a summary of credit rating observations,
if applicable.

4. Highlight the current Rating Agencies Methodologies and what constitutes a highly rated City.

5. Develop a preliminary Rating Scorecard Analysis to identify where the City’s current metrics stand relative to
the current rating criteria from Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s.

6. Model the City's Historic and Current Debt Profile identifying the City's historic and current obligations (if any)
broken down by credit type, source of repayment, and other factors.

7. Develop a Comprehensive Peer Comparison of the City to other similarly sized and rated localities covering their
financial and debt profiles to provide perspective on the City's relative credit position.

8. Develop a Debt Capacity Analysis that will measure the City’s ability to undertake the proposed project(s) and
related financings while simultaneously determining reasonable ranges and upper limits of the level of debt
the City could prudently undertake in the short and longer term.

9. Develop a Debt Affordability Analysis for the City that identifies the City's anticipated debt repayment budget
and measures the additional resources required to fund debt service for the proposed projects (i.e. cash flow
implications).

10.Assess the City's Capital Projects and Develop a Funding Approach

Assist City staff in the development of a capital improvement funding strategy for the revenue supported 
projects (i.e. Utility Fund). 

Provide a series of financial analyses that illustrate a number of funding scenarios for identified project(s).

Assist the City in identifying sources of capital funding for project(s) including working with legal counsel 
on the available funding mechanisms.

Assist with identifying potential revenue sources on both for pay-as-you-go basis as well as for the 
repayment of any financing related debt service.



Member NYSE | FINRA | SIPC Page 2

11.Address the Rating Agency Implications of the City Funding Plan(s) from the various credit rating agencies.

12. Consult with Staff, City Council, Bond Counsel and City Attorney, as required, and attend City Council  and Staff
meetings to discuss the Comprehensive Financial Review and Capital Plan as necessary.

13.Present our findings concerning the Comprehensive Financial Review and Capital Planning Analysis to Staff
and the City Council, as necessary.

CCompensation 

Davenport will charge a not to exceed financial advisory fee equal to $25,000. As outlined in the in the Financial 
Advisory Services Agreement, Davenport will also charge an additional fee equal to 4% of our financial advisory 
fee. Additionally, reasonable and necessary direct out-of-pocket expenses (e.g. mileage, meals, lodging) shall be 
billed at cost

Termm andd Termination:: 

This Agreement shall remain in effect until such time that it is terminated by either party. Either party may terminate 
this Agreement with 30-day written notice. If any party terminates this Agreement as set forth above, it is 
understood and agreed that the only amount due to Davenport will be for services provided and expenses incurred 
through the date of termination.

Cityy off Auburn,, Georgiaa  Davenportt && Companyy LLC

Name: Courtney Rogers

Title: Senior Vice President

Date: April 4, 2025



4/14/2025

To: Michaeal Parks, City Administrator

From:  Jim Aton, Project Engineer

Item Cost

Raw Water Storage Pond Infrastructure Improvements Bid $24,675,000

Garney, Inc. Unreviewed by Engineers

Auburn's 1/3 Share Estimate $8,225,000

GEFA Loan GF2024016, Georgia Funded, Awarded less $4,198,000

Future Financing Need $4,027,000

Chlorine DiOxide Building and Equipment Estimate $1,000,000

Total Estimated Financing Need $5,027,000

Second low bid was Heavy Constructors, $24,695,000

Auburn Water Treatment Project Cost Estimate Breakdown

I:\Aprojeng\2020\20004e-Winder-Auburn RWSP MP\proj admin RWSP force mains\FUNDING 24\Auburn Water Treatment Project Cost Estimate Breakdown  .xlsx



\\AUB-SRV-01\Users\labland\Desktop\Cover sheet CO#5.doc 

AGENDA ITEM: F 

TO:  

FROM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Council 

 James Aton, PE, Water Engineer, Hussey Gay Bell

5-8-2025

PURPOSE:  Construct Return Water Pipeline from Drinking Water Treatment 
Plant to Raw Water Storage Pond 

BACKGROUND: The Drinking Water Treatment Plant is entering the testing 
phase and will produce drinking water that cannot be used in the distribution 
system.  This water must be disposed of and cannot be put back in Rock Creek 
without an NPDES permit.  The water can be returned to the Raw Water Storage 
Pond (RWSP) because it is a man-made pond and not waters of the State of 
Georgia or the United States of America, no permit required.  The 30-day testing 
period is required by the Environmental Protection Division (EPD).  Because 
there is no sewer, the most economical solution is to build the pipeline to the 
RWSP.  In addition, the pipeline can be repurposed later in the project to deliver 
potable water to the RWSP infrastructure.  

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Change Order #5 to Griffin Bros. contract for 
$117,689.82 to build the required pipeline. 

FUNDING: ARPA Grant 

ATTACHMENTS:  Change Order #5 form.  

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



Change Order No. 5
Project Owner: Owner's Purchase Order #23-005

The following Change Order Item is the Addition of a Pipeline from the Drinking Water Treatment Plant to The Raw Water Storage Pond facility.

Item Qty.
Contract 
Cost/Unit

Change in 
Contract Cost

Change in 
Days

Additions
1 1 $117,689.82 $117,689.82 30 days
2
3 None
4

Total Change $117,689.82 30 Days

This Change Order will build a pipeline from the DWTP to the RWSP so that drinking water produced by the DWTP during testing will be
discharged to a man made pond and not waters of Georgia or the United States. This change order will be paid with ARPA Funds.

Date:

$2,952,770.59 Date:

Attest: Date:

$117,689.82
Date:

$3,070,460.41 

30 Days 
Revised Contract Price with all 
approved Change Orders

Revised Contract Time with all 
approved Change Orders

Approved: (Other - when required)

383 Days 7-15-25

353 Days Recommended for Approval by Hussey Gay Bell & DeYoung, Inc.
Net Increase (decrease) of this 
Change Order

Net Increase (decrease) of this 
Change Order Approved for Owner by:

None

Summary:  It is agreed to modify the Contract referred to above as 
follows:

The changes included in this Change Order are to be accomplished in accordance with the terms, 
stipulations and conditions of the original Contract as though included therein.

Contract Price prior to this 
Change Order

Contract Time prior to this Change 
Order

Accepted for Contractor by:

Griffin Bros., 103 Griffin Drive, Maysville, GA, 30558 Date of Contract: 4-12-24
Contract Period: 6-27-24 to 11-30-24

 Description of Changes

Return Water Pipeline, 950 liner feet of 12" & 8' PVC pipe with fittings
None

Project Name:  Raw Water Storage Pond Piping - Phase A HGB Project No.: 20-0004-WS

City of Auburn, City Hall, One Auburn Way, Auburn, GA, 30011 Owner’s Project No.: 23-005
Project Contractor: Date of Issuance: 6-28-24

C:\Users\jaton\Documents\AAJBA\Auburn 4\Raw Water Storage Pond Piping Phase A ChO#5.xlsx



AGENDA ITEM: 4 

TO: 

FROM:  

DATE: 

Mayor and Council 

Michael Parks 
City Administrator 

May 8, 2025 

PURPOSE: To review the proposed FY 2026 Budget Schedule 

BACKGROUND: The State of Georgia requires each municipal governing body to 
establish a balanced General Fund Budget under Title 36, Chapter 81, and Article 1 of the 
Official Code of Georgia Annotated. The City of Auburn’s Fiscal Year operates from 
October to September of each year. 

*(Mayor and Council attendance in Bold) 
*(Meeting location: Council Chambers) 

Thursday 5/29 at 5:00PM        City Council Capital and Budget Planning Retreat 
(Meeting Location - Training Room) 

Monday 6/9 Budget forms, to include revenue, expenditures, and workload 
measurements issued to all Departments and Library. 

Thursday 7/3 Budget forms, to include revenue, expenditures and workload 
measurements from all Departments and Library entered into 
BS&A software. 

Monday 7/28           FY 2026 Proposed Budget Packet issued to Mayor and Council 
from all Departments and City Administrator. 

Monday 8/4 at 5:00PM         Mayor and Council Called Meeting for Pre- Budget          
Workshop: 
Revenue: Projections for General Fund, Water, and 
Stormwater  
Expenditures: Gov’t Building, Public Works, Roads, Street 
Lights, Water, Stormwater, Downtown Development, Main 
Street and Library.  

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

          Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 



 
Monday 8/11 at 5:00PM Mayor and Council Called Meeting for Pre- Budget 

Workshop:  
Expenditures: Legislative Council, Executive Mayor, 
Elections, Administration/Financial, Law, Information 
Technology, Courts, Police, Code Enforcement, Planning 
and Zoning, Special Events, Parks, and Leisure. 

 
Monday 8/18 at 5:00PM      Public Hearing - Mayor and Council to review budget, 

goals, and workload measurements by City Administrator. 
 
Thursday 8/28 at 6:00PM  Public Hearing - Mayor and City Council to receive 

comments and suggestions – Presentation by City 
Administrator. 

Thursday 9/11 at 6:00PM        Ordinance presented to Mayor and Council Business 
Meeting to approve the FY 2026 Budget.  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To set the meeting dates for approval  
 
 
FUNDING:  N/A 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: 5 
 
 
TO:  Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:    Michael Parks, City Administrator  
 
DATE: May 8, 2025 
 
 
PURPOSE: To approve the construction quote for the renovation is the Lions 
Club building  
 
BACKGROUND: Following the recent storm, the Lions Club building sustained 
significant damage when a tree fell through the roof. We have been actively working with 
our insurance company and local contractors to repair the affected structure. 

While the insurance policy will cover the cost of repairing the storm-related damage, it 
does not include the removal of asbestos that was discovered in the impacted area. This 
asbestos must be professionally removed before reconstruction can safely proceed. 

We have obtained a quote that outlines both the asbestos abatement and the necessary 
remediation actions to ensure the safety and compliance of the building. Unfortunately, 
this portion of the work falls outside the scope of our insurance coverage and will require 
additional funding. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: To approve the quote for the removal of the asbestos in 
the Lions Club building.   
 
FUNDING: General Fund  
 
ATTACHMENTS: Parker Young Quote  

MAYOR 
Rick E. Roquemore 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR   
Michael E. Parks 

CITY COUNCIL 
Robert L. Vogel III 

                 Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 
 



1

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

Insured: City of Auburn Home: (770) 963-4002 x 230

E-mail: bhaney@cityofauburn-ga.orgProperty: 45 County Line-Auburn Rd
Auburn, GA 30011

Estimator: Jordan Greene Business: (404) 683-2295
E-mail: jgreene@parkeryoung.comCompany: Parker Young Construction LLC.

Business: 6815 Crescent Dr. NW
Norcross, GA 30071

Claim Number: Policy Number: Type of Loss: Asbestos

Date of Loss: Date Received:
Date Inspected: Date Entered: 4/15/2025 10:49 AM

Price List: GAAT8X_APR25
Restoration/Service/Remodel

Estimate: ATL5-0306A



2

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 2
* Price is inclusive of sales tax paid at point of purchase

ATL5-0306A

Main Level

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

5'
 1

1"

5'
 7

"

2'2'

2' 6"

2'
 9

"

3' 7' 4"

7'

15
' 1

1"

15
' 7

"

3' 1" 28'

28' 4"6'

29
' 1

"

29
' 9

"

31' 7"

32' 1"
Meeting Room Height: 12'

1,768.00 SF Walls
2,898.20 SF Walls & Ceiling

125.58 SY Flooring
156.50 LF Ceil. Perimeter

1,130.20 SF Ceiling
1,130.20 SF Floor

140.00 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 5" X 6' 8" Opens into STORAGE_AREA

Door 2' 6" X 6' 8" Opens into RESTROOM

Door 2' 6" X 6' 8" Opens into RESTROOM_2

Door 3' X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

Missing Wall - Goes to Floor 3' X 6' 8" Opens into KITCHEN

Door 3' 1" X 6' 8" Opens into Exterior

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

1.  Containment Barrier/Airlock/Decon. Chamber 241.96 SF 0.00 1.30 317.74

2.  Tear off asbestos drywall (no haul off) 87.71 SF 1.96 0.00 174.15

3.  Remove Blown-in insulation - 14" depth - R38 87.71 SF 1.42 0.00 124.55

4.  HEPA Vacuuming 175.42 SF 0.00 0.55 96.48

5.  Apply asbestos fiber encapsulating compound 87.71 SF 0.00 1.68 153.60

Totals:  Meeting Room 866.52



3

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 3

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

5'
 7

"

2' 5"

2'

1' 10"

2' 2"

1' 10"

5'
 1

1"

6'

6' 4" Storage Area/Room Height: 10'

* Price is inclusive of sales tax paid at point of purchase

216.37 SF Walls
250.12 SF Walls & Ceiling

3.75 SY Flooring
23.25 LF Ceil. Perimeter

33.74 SF Ceiling
33.74 SF Floor
20.83 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 5" X 6' 8" Opens into MEETING_ROOM

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

6.  Containment Barrier/Airlock/Decon. Chamber 250.12 SF 0.00 1.30 328.46

7.  Tear off asbestos drywall (no haul off) 33.74 SF 1.96 0.00 66.99

8.  Remove Blown-in insulation - 14" depth - R38 33.74 SF 1.42 0.00 47.91

9.  HEPA Vacuuming 67.49 SF 0.00 0.55 37.12

10.  Apply asbestos fiber encapsulating compound 33.74 SF 0.00 1.68 59.09

Totals:  Storage Area/Room 539.57

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

5'
 7

"

2' 6"

2'

1' 10"

9"

7"

4' 11"

5' 3" Restroom Height: 8'

151.99 SF Walls
179.64 SF Walls & Ceiling

3.07 SY Flooring
21.08 LF Ceil. Perimeter

27.65 SF Ceiling
27.65 SF Floor
18.58 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 6" X 6' 8" Opens into MEETING_ROOM

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

11.  Containment Barrier/Airlock/Decon. Chamber 179.64 SF 0.00 1.30 235.90



4

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 4

CONTINUED - Restroom

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

* Price is inclusive of sales tax paid at point of purchase

12.  Tear off asbestos drywall (no haul off) 27.65 SF 1.96 0.00 54.90

13.  Remove Blown-in insulation - 14" depth - R38 27.65 SF 1.42 0.00 39.26

14.  HEPA Vacuuming 55.30 SF 0.00 0.55 30.42

15.  Apply asbestos fiber encapsulating compound 27.65 SF 0.00 1.68 48.42

Totals:  Restroom 408.90

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

5'
 7

"

6'
 1

"

2' 6"2' 4"

1'

10"

5' 8"

6' 2" Restroom 2 Height: 12'

254.31 SF Walls
286.18 SF Walls & Ceiling

3.54 SY Flooring
22.58 LF Ceil. Perimeter

31.87 SF Ceiling
31.87 SF Floor
20.08 LF Floor Perimeter

Door 2' 6" X 6' 8" Opens into MEETING_ROOM

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

16.  Containment Barrier/Airlock/Decon. Chamber 286.18 SF 0.00 1.30 375.80

17.  Tear off asbestos drywall (no haul off) 31.87 SF 1.96 0.00 63.29

18.  Remove Blown-in insulation - 14" depth - R38 31.87 SF 1.42 0.00 45.26

19.  HEPA Vacuuming 63.74 SF 0.00 0.55 35.06

20.  Apply asbestos fiber encapsulating compound 31.87 SF 0.00 1.68 55.81

Totals:  Restroom 2 575.22



5

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 5

Exterior

* Price is inclusive of sales tax paid at point of purchase

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

21.  Tear off asbestos siding (no haul off) 321.00 SF 3.28 0.00 1,057.11

Totals:  Exterior 1,057.11

Asbestos General

DESCRIPTION QTY REMOVE REPLACE *TOTAL

22.  Containment Barrier/Airlock/Decon. Chamber 300.00 SF 0.00 1.30 393.95

23.  Peel & seal zipper 2.00 EA 0.00 15.70 32.95

24.  Add for personal protective equipment (hazardous cleanup) 6.00 EA 0.00 13.04 83.94

25.  Personal protective gloves - Heavy duty (per pair) 3.00 EA 0.00 6.84 22.11

26.  Hazardous waste hauling & disposal - (Bid Item) 1.00 EA 0.00 350.00 350.00

27.  Asbestos test fee - post abatement air clearance- base fee 1.00 EA 0.00 650.00 650.00

28.  Hazardous Waste/Mold Cleaning- Supervisory/Admin- per 8.00 HR 0.00 94.08 752.64
hour

29.  EPD fee 1.00 EA 0.00 50.20 50.20

Totals:  Asbestos General 2,335.79

Total: Main Level 5,783.11

Line Item Totals: ATL5-0306A 5,783.11



6

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 6

Grand Total Areas:
3,030.67 SF Walls 1,409.17 SF Ceiling SF Walls and Ceiling4,439.84
1,409.17 SF Floor 156.57 SY Flooring 251.49 LF Floor Perimeter

0.00 SF Long Wall 0.00 SF Short Wall 278.41 LF Ceil. Perimeter

1,409.17 Floor Area 1,482.54 Total Area 3,030.67 Interior Wall Area
1,994.94 Exterior Wall Area 159.17 Exterior Perimeter of

Walls

0.00 Surface Area 0.00 Number of Squares 0.00 Total Perimeter Length
0.00 Total Ridge Length 0.00 Total Hip Length



7

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 7

Summary
Line Item Total 5,783.11

Replacement Cost Value $5,783.11
Net Claim $5,783.11

Jordan Greene



8

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 8

Recap by Room

Estimate: ATL5-0306A

Area: Main Level
Meeting Room 866.52 14.98%
Storage Area/Room 539.57 9.33%
Restroom 408.90 7.07%
Restroom 2 575.22 9.95%
Exterior 1,057.11 18.28%
Asbestos General 2,335.79 40.39%

Area Subtotal:  Main Level 5,783.11 100.00%

Subtotal of Areas 5,783.11 100.00%

Total 5,783.11 100.00%



9

Parker Young Construction, LLC.

6815 Crescent Dr NW
Norcross, Ga. 30071
770-368-1000
Tax ID: 58-1685189
PSP-539502
GC: GCCO007721

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 9

Recap by Category

Items Total %

GENERAL DEMOLITION 1,673.42 28.94%
PERMITS AND FEES 50.20 0.87%
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL REMEDIATION 4,059.49 70.20%

Subtotal 5,783.11 100.00%



10

ATL5-0306A 4/15/2025 Page: 10

Main Level

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Meeting Room

Storage Area/RoomRestroomRestroom 2

Kitchen

Area1 (A1)

Main Level

31' 7"

29
' 1

"

29
' 9

"

36' 11"

5'
 1

1"

5'
 7

"

6'4' 11"

17' 7"

5' 8"

49' 10"

11' 11"

15
' 1

1"

15
' 7

"

12' 2"

7'
 3

"


	ADPF6AE.tmp
	Sheet1

	AGENDA.pdf
	CITY OF AUBURN
	May 8, 2025
	6:00 PM

	NEW BUSINESS
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks

	FY2026 Budget Agenda Item.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	April 10  2025 Business meeting Minutes.pdf
	MAYOR
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	CITY COUNCIL
	Council Reports and Announcements
	Second: By Council Member Rowan.


	AGENDA.pdf
	CITY OF AUBURN
	May 8, 2025
	6:00 PM

	NEW BUSINESS
	MAYOR Richard E. Roquemore
	CITY ADMINISTRATOR Michael E. Parks

	Lions Club - Asbestos.pdf
	MAYOR
	Rick E. Roquemore

	CITY ADMINISTRATOR
	Michael E. Parks


	Lions Club ATL5-0306A_FINAL_DRAFT_POINT_OF_SALE_TAX.pdf
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Recap by Room
	Recap by Category
	Sketch




